From: "Dan Kassebaum" >

To: "Geoffrey A. Williamson" >
Subject: additional doc photos from Carlyle and Rend

Date: Thu, 8 Jan 2015 15:54:02 -0600

Geoff,
Attached in a series of e-mails are photos to be include for review

3026 CAGU - 2 Feb 2011 - Carlyle Lake, Clinton Co.

1931 LIGU - 21 Jan 2012 - Carlyle Lake, Clinton Co.

1984 LIGU - 21 Jan 2012 - Carlyle Lake, Clinton Co.

1989 LIGU - 21 Jan 2012 - Carlyle Lake, Clinton Co.

2044 LIGU - 21 Jan 2012 - Carlyle Lake, Clinton Co.

3190 LIGU - 29 Jan 2012 - Carlyle Lake, Clinton Co. (this photo is currently posted on the IORC review
pages but with an incorrect date)

3638 CAGU - 6 Oct 2013 - Carlyle Lake, Clinton Co.

9686 LIGU - 3 Nov 2013 - Carlyle Lake, Clinton Co.

9750 CAGU - 3 Nov 2013 - Carlyle Lake, Clinton Co.

1553 LIGU - 8 Nov 2013 - Carlyle Sewage Ponds, Clinton Co.

2598 LIGU - 9 Nov 2013 - Carlyle Sewage Ponds, Clinton Co. (note tail pattern is different on this bird)
4000 LIGU - 11 Nov 2013 - Carlyle Sewage Ponds, Clinton Co.

4024 LIGU - 11 Nov 2013 - Carlyle Sewage Ponds, Clinton Co.

9433 CAGU - 15 Dec 2013 - Rend Lake, Franklin Co.

0028 CAGU - 15 Dec 2013 - Rend Lake, Franklin Co

1006 CAGU - 23 Dec 2013 - Carlyle Lake, Clinton Co.

1924 CAGU - 29 Dec 2013 - Carlyle Lake, Clinton Co.

2355 CAGU - 2 Jan 2014 - Carlyle Lake, Clinton Co.

4894 CAGU - 19 Jan 2014 - Carlyle Lake, Clinton Co.

1687 Mexican Mallard - 23 Mar 2014 - Carlyle Lake, Clinton Co.

1724 Mexican Mallard - 23 Mar 2014 - Carlyle Lake, Clinton Co.

1996 Mexican Mallard - 23 Mar 2014 - Carlyle Lake, Clinton Co.

2052 Mexican Mallard - 23 Mar 2014 - Carlyle Lake, Clinton Co.

2112 Mexican Mallard - 23 Mar 2014 - Carlyle Lake, Clinton Co.

2120 Mexican Mallard - 23 Mar 2014 - Carlyle Lake, Clinton Co.

2136 Mexican Mallard - 23 Mar 2014 - Carlyle Lake, Clinton Co.

2137 Mexican Mallard - 23 Mar 2014 - Carlyle Lake, Clinton Co.

2192 Mexican Mallard - 23 Mar 2014 - Carlyle Lake, Clinton Co.

5702 NECO - 13 Apr 2014 - Carlyle Lake, Clinton Co.

7164 STFL x WEKI hybrid - 1 Jul 2014 - American Bottoms, Monroe Co.
7203 STFL x WEKI hybrid - 1 Jul 2014 - American Bottoms, Monroe Co.
7210 WEKI (paired with the hybrid at active nest) - 1 Jul 2014 - American Bottoms, Monroe Co.
2472 SATH - 31 Dec 2014 Putnam Co.

2540 SATH - 31 Dec 2014 Putnam Co.

3420 IVGU - 4 Jan 2015 Quincy, Adams Co.





